

REQUEST

1. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between Sadiq Khan and his mayoral team in the time period between 9 May 2016 and 17 January 2020 on the Police and Crime Plan, which reflects the Mayor's manifesto and priorities for making London a safer city for all

2. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan and the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden, in the time period between 9 May 2016 and 17 January 2020.

3. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe, in the time period between 9 May 2016 and 22 February 2017.

4. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, Dame Cressida Dick in the time period between 10 April 2017 and 17 January 2020.

5. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe in the time period between 9 May 2016 and 22 February 2017.

6. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, Dame Cressida Dick in the time period between 10 April 2017 and 22 January 2020

7. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan and the Police and Crime Committee of the London Assembly in the time period between 9 May 2016 and 22 January 2020.

8. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden and the Police and Crime Committee of the London Assembly in the time period between 9 May 2016 and 22 January 2020.

RESPONSE

Thank you for your eight Freedom of Information requests to the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime (MOPAC). I confirm that your requests have been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and that MOPAC does hold some information relating to your requests.

Refusal Notice

Regarding your requests 2 – 6 (set out below), these requests are being refused under section 12 of the FOIA because compliance would exceed the appropriate cost limit.

In order to comply with these requests, MOPAC staff would have to carry out extensive searching of several email in boxes, filing and correspondence systems, and other applications, going back over four years. In addition, MOPAC emails are automatically archived after a certain time period, and retrieving these would take considerable amounts of time.

Having carefully considered your requests and consulted with colleagues, I estimate that it will take more than 18 hours of staff time to carry out the following:

- finding the requested information, or records containing the information
- retrieving the information or records; and
- extracting the requested information from records.

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, when calculating the costs of complying, I have aggregated the costs of all your requests you since they were received within 60 working days from the same person.

If you would like to refine your requests to a much more limited time period (e.g. three months) and specify a particular subject, then it is possible that MOPAC may be able to comply with your request.

Regarding your FOI requests 1, 3, 4 and 7 – I confirm that MOPAC does not hold information relating to these requests, but either the Greater London Authority (GLA) or the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you, as set out below.

1. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide me with correspondence between **Sadiq Khan and his mayoral team** in the time period **between 9 May 2016 and 17 January 2020** on the **Police and Crime Plan**, which reflects the Mayor's manifesto and priorities for making London a safer city for all

Response

MOPAC does not hold this information. The Greater London Authority (GLA) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them here:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>

2. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the **Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan and the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden**, in the time period **between 9 May 2016 and 17 January 2020**.

Response

Refused on cost grounds, please see above.

In addition, the Greater London Authority (GLA) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them here:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>

3. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide me with correspondence between the **Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe**, in the time period **between 9 May 2016 and 22 February 2017**.

Response

MOPAC does not hold this information. The Greater London Authority (GLA) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them here:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>

In addition, the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them, here:

<https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/>

4. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide me with correspondence between the **Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, Dame Cressida Dick** in the time period **between 10 April 2017 and 17 January 2020**.

Response

MOPAC does not hold this information. The Greater London Authority (GLA) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them here:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>

In addition, the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them, here:

<https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/>

5. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide me with correspondence between the **Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe** in the time period **between 9 May 2016 and 22 February 2017**.

Response

Refused on cost grounds, please see above.

In addition, the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them, here:

<https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/>

6. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide me with correspondence between **the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden and the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, Dame Cressida Dick** in the time period **between 10 April 2017 and 22 January 2020**

Response

Refused on cost grounds, please see above.

In addition, the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them, here:

<https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/>

7. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,

I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide me with correspondence between the **Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan and the Police and Crime Committee of the London Assembly** in the time period **between 9 May 2016 and 22 January 2020**.

Response

MOPAC does not hold this information. The Greater London Authority (GLA) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them here:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>

8. Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime,
I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide me with correspondence between **the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, Sophie Linden and the Police and Crime Committee of the London Assembly** in the time period **between 9 May 2016 and 22 January 2020**.

Response

Refused on cost grounds, please see above.

If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information requests, please see the MOPAC website on what the next steps are at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information>